
Dear Rod, 

',that I received from ilik* is a transmittinc bug for room convoreae.ons rather 
that a to 	dariT. This loos not pray, anything about its ori8.1.a, gf course. .",a 
electronics expert ,,not on bung) yes hers yeateriay. 	cpcaod it. It i3 hinged am- has a letchabery ie a hole in the relatively heavy brass cans, aprsrentl7 for a 
mike, but I sup7ose it could be for t=ing, by adjimtinz a screw. That in called an 
incLotance is visible. All the saineratuxe electoonic pieces are sooesed in a cloudy 
state plastic. 4e have done nothing but open thc,  hingel lid, after which I closed it. 

If this is taken apart I think pictures should be taken as it is done. 
An of now I do not baliave that *like .to not for real or off the wall. ikmover, 

if there is later reason to sqsomot thi3, dood pix of the bt* could be v:auabled, 3cms...1\ 
tir;:en experts can recognize this worts of others. 	

\3 I find myself wonderinj if this idan of device was used a) to last Auld b) to 
avoid having opmprehensitle sound go over the phone oompany's equipment, where others 
might pick it 119. 

As of now : hnvo onlY hike's word but I find this interesting, nal:ever it 

if 
IN 4/15/76 

63211E. 


